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Cil Consarvaiic Oivisicn

Conoco Inc., Midland Division February 19, 1998
Exploration and Production, North America

10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W

Midland, Texas 79705-4500

Attn.:. Mr. Neal Goates, Senior Environmental Specialist

RE:  Photographs of the Excavation Efforts at Farmington Com #1
Unit P, Sec 11, T29N, R13W

Per your request, Larry Trujillo of On Site Technologies took photographs of the
Farmington Com #1 site before, during and after excavation efforts. Please find the
attached copies of the photographs.

We hope that these photographs are satisfactory. If we can be of any further assistance,
feel free to contact Myke Lane or myself at (505) 325-5667.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

”ifgfﬂy Giillo

Sr. Environmental Technician
On Site Technologies Limited Partnership

CC: Shirley Ebert, Field SHEAR Specialist,
Conoco Inc. Farmington office

Attachments
Copies of Com #1 photographs

PO Box 2606
Farmington, NM
605-326-5667 FAX: 5605-327-1496
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